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COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

To 
 

RFP No. MAO2016231 
 

for 
 

Stanley Boulevard Roadway and Median Landscape Services 

 

Clarifications/Recap and exhibits from the Networking/Bidders Conferences 
Held on April 26th 2016 

 

This County of Alameda, Public Works Agency (PWA), RFP/Q Addendum has been 
electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the 
County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If 
you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate 
e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP/Q 
Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at 
http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp. and  
http://acgov.org/pwa/business/services.htm 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain.  
If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-
content pape

http://www.acgov.org/pwa
http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp
http://acgov.org/pwa/business/services.htm


 

RFP No. MAO2016231, Addendum No. 1  

 

The following sections have been modified to read as shown below. Changes made to the original RFP 

document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.  

 

ATTACHMENTS  
 EXHIBIT A- BID RESPONSE PACKET 
 EXHIBIT B- INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 EXHIBIT C- VENDOR BID LIST 
 EXHIBIT D- STANLEY BOULEVARD LANDSCAPE MAINTEANCE MANUAL 
 EXHIBIT E- STANLEY BOULEVARD BAY-FRIENDLY LANDSCAPE MAINTEANCE SPECIFICATIONS 
 EXHIBIT F- STANLEY BOULEVARD PRE BID CONFERENCE SIGN IN SHEET 

 EXHIBIT G- STANLEY BOULEVARD AS BUILT DRAWINGS  
 
 
Page 22 of the RFP, IV. Section S (Submittal of Bids), item 3 has been changed:  
 

Bidders are to submit one (1) original hardcopy bid (Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, including 

additional required documentation), with original ink signatures, plus 5 4 copies of their proposal.  
  

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

RFP No. MAO2016231, Addendum No. 1  

 
Responses to Written Questions 

 
Q1) RFP No. MAO2016231 requires bidders to have at least one employee who is a certified irrigation 

contractor through the Irrigation Association assigned to the project. Will certifications from 
similar agencies be recognized? 

A1) Yes, certifications from comparable agencies will be recognized. 
 
Q2) Should everyone bid on the quantity of 1000 yards of mulch annually? 
A2) Yes, everyone should bid on that item. 

 
Q3) What type of Mulch should be used? 
A3) See page 117 of the RFP for a detailed description of the type of mulch that should be used. 
 
Q4) Are there any incumbent contractors for this project? 
A4) No, there is no current contract for this project. 

 
Q5) What is the estimated budged for this contract? 
A5) Seven hundred fifty thousand dollars ($ 750,000) for 3-years. 
 
Q6) Will the contractor be able to charge added costs for special events? 
A6) No, so long as contractor keeps regularly scheduled maintenance and East Bay Regional Park 

manages events. 

 
Q7)     If a contractor comes across hazardous waste on site, how should it be handled? 

      A7)     Contact Rob Sales at 510-670-5534 or 510-760-0981 with the exact location 
                  of the hazardous item(s). If Rob Sales is unavailable, call 510-670-5500. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

RFP No. MAO2016231, Addendum No. 1  

SEE EXHIBIT F FOR: STANLEY BOULEVARD PRE BID CONFERENCE SIGN IN SHEET  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 

RFP No. MAO2016231, Addendum No. 1  

 
SEE EXHIBIT G FOR: STANLEY BOULEVARD AS BUILT DRAWINGS 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 


